(b)(5) - 20 page attachment withheld in full (deliberative)

From: Shelley K. Finlayson

To: "Marshall Wood - A"

Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson

Subject: RE: TIME SENSITIVE: Executive Order Concerning OGE - [ Attachment(s) contain CUI ]
Date: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 1:25:01 PM

Attachments: DOGE Diligence Response OGE June 2025.pdf

Good afternoon, Marshall -

Please disregard the attachment sent a few minutes ago, it contained an error that has been
corrected in the attached.

Attached please find OGE’s response to your most recent data request, including OGE’s ARRP Phase
2 plan as updated in May.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Shelley

Referral to GSA

On Wed, May 28, 2025 at 9:32 PM Shelley K. Finlayson <skfinlay@oge.gov> wrote:

Thanks so much for the confirmation, Marshall, and please let me know if you have any

questions.



Best,
Shelley

Referral to GSA

On Thu, May 22, 2025 at 2:40 PM Shelley K. Finlayson <skfinlay@oge.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, Marshall -
Please find attached OGE’s response to your initial information requests. OGE does not have
any personal services contractors, so has no related information to provide.

Please let me know if you have any questions or | can be of additional assistance.

Thanks,

(b)(5) - 19 page attachment named "OGE
Shelley

Response to DOGE Data Request” withheld
in full (deliberative)

Shelley K. Finlayson

Chief of Staff & Program Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
250 E Street SW Suite 750
Washington, DC 20024

(202) 482-9314




Visit OGE’s website: www.oge gov

CONTROLLED

Attachment(s) contain CUL

When the attachment(s) is removed, this email 1s uncontrolled unclassified information.
The attachment(s) contain CUL

Referral to GSA

On Mon, May 19, 2025 at 12:46 PM Shelley K. Finlayson <skfinlav(@oge.gov
<mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov> > wrote:

Good afternoon —

Please find the signed MOUs attached. We are working to pull together the
requested information.

?ﬁ:iiey All attachments referred to GSA

From: Shelley K. Finlayson
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 11:23 AM
To: 'Marshall Wood - A' {{S)XE)]
<mailto {{sJXE); >>

Cc: Aimonetti, Justin W. EOP/DOGE () (&)

Subject: RE: TIME SENSITIVE: Executive Order Concerning OGE

Thank you, Marshall.

We’ve begun our review of the materials and requests. I will let you know if we
have any questions.

Best,

Shelley







Referral to GSA

Referral to GSA

On Wed, May 14, 2025 at 8:23 AM Shelley K. Finlayson <skfinlay@oge.gov
<mailto:skfinlay(@oge.gov> > wrote:

Good morning, Marshall -

I can be available for a call this afternoon at either 2 or 4 p.m. or tomorrow
at3 or4 p.m.




Please let me know if any of those times work for you.

Best,
Shelley

Shelley K. Finlayson

Chief of Staff & Program Counsel

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

250 E Street SW Suite 750

Washington, DC 20024

(202) 482-9314

Visit OGE’s website: www.oge.gov <http://www.oge.gov/>

Referral to GSA




Referral to GSA

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled
Unclassified Information (CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under
applicable law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email, including all
attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then
immediately delete the email.

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified
Information (CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable
law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may
constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or
the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information
(CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation,
or Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a



Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or
its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information
(CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.





